Caroline Bell

From: Hilary Saunders

Sent: 14 June 2012 21:53

To: Planning

Subject: FW: NYM/2011/0633/FL

Attachments: 1 of 2 planners for comment.zip; 2012_06_14 additional information. pdf

Please book in

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 4:48 PM

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Gareth Jackson; Matty Russell

Subject: NYM/2011/0633/FL

Email 1 of 2.

Hilary,

RE: NYM/2011/0633/FL Construction of 6no. two storey affordable dwellings with associated parking.

[ attach our covering letter and additional construction information for your approval.

Have you had any feedback with regards to the discharge of conditions and non-material amendment on the above
project.

Please call should you wish to discuss.

Thanks and regards \ r A AN A

Jonathan M McGee \
Brewster Bye Architects Ltd
http://www.brewsterbye.co.uk/
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2 of 2 planners for comment.zip

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 4:49 PM

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Gareth Jackson; Matty Russell
Subject: NYM/2011/0633/FL

Email 2 of 2.

Thanks and regards
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Brewster Bye Architects Ltd
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5 NORTH HILL ROAD
HEADINGLEY

LEEDS

LS6 2EN

IM/422/01/LA.01
14" June 2012

Mrs Hilary Saunders
NYMNPA

The Old Vicarage
Bondgate, Helmsley
York

YO625BP

Dear Hilary,

RE: NYM/2011/0633/FL Construction of 6no. two storey affordable dwellings with associated
parking.

Further to our correspondence relating to the above consent, | attach drawings for your
attention. The attached provides additional information as requested within your planning
conditions.

Should you have any queries or require any further information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely
JONATHAN MCGEE \ P Y
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KEITH W BREWSTER (managing)
BA[Hors) Dip ArchRBA

CHRISTOPHER L AUSTIN

BA[Hcrs) Dip Arch RIBA

MARK HENDERSON
ABIAT.

ossociotes

MICHAEL | RUSHFORTH
Technical Manager

MATT SEDDON

BA [Hors) Dip Arch RBA
NATHAN WILKINSON

Cc Gareth Jackson — Brewster Bye Architects BA Hors] B Arch R2A
Matty Russell — Tolent Construction LTD
: i § BREWSTER BYE ARCHITECTS LIMITED
File H:\CLIENTS\422 Tolent\01 Stainsacre\LA. LA\LA.01 Planners g gl o
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- BLOCKWORK WALL WITH
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SIDE

&

-LTH HOIST POSITION. STUD
WALL WITH KNOCKOUT PANEL

LTH Full relgh opering

- TO BE READ IN GONJUNGTION WITH ALL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DRAWINGS

- ALL DIMENSIONS TAKEN FROM STRUCTURE
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- INTERNAL WALLS TO PROVIDE AIRBORNE
SOUND INSULATION AT 40 RW DB
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E-WM-20
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NOTE:

Roof: Sandloft Old english
clay Pantile in red.

External Walls: Red mulli clay
facing brick. Natural York
sandstone heads & cills to
Eaves & verges: Pointed windows.
red-brick coursing & natural
York sandstone parapets. External windows: uPVC
casement windows with double |
glazed units. Colour: RAL 1013

(Cream)

Rainwater goods:
Heavy-grade uPVC half-round

gutters on PPC aluminium
gutter spikes, round rainwater
pipes and accessories black

Bedroom Windows: Opening
size to firs floor windows to be
over 0.46m2 per unit.
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- 102.5mm FACING BRICKYWORK
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- 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
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RACKING
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SIDE

2 j - LTH HOIST POSITION. STUD
LPH Fulregreasarng ] | WALL WITH KNOCKOUT PANEL

- TO BE READ IN CONJUNGTION WITH ALL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DRAWINGS

- ALL DIMENSICNS TAKEN FROM STRUCTURE
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SOUND INSULATION AT 40 RW DB
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E-WM-20

REVISIONS

This design Is copyright £

Tolent

PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE

STAINSACRE, N. YORKS.

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

STAGE 1

Information/ Comments

STAGE 2

Construction

PLOT 3 &4

SETTING OUT
Brown:  JMM Scale: 1:50@A3
Bate:  APR Checked: GJ
brewsteriy o Ml
& MORTH HILL ROAD L L
HEADINGLEY
LEEDS . :
LS8 2EN :

0143 275600

Dwg No: 422/01(03)203 C




7643

‘ WALL CONSTRUCTION KEY:

- 102.5mm FACING BRICKWORK

6025 lm_q - 125mm CAVITY WITH 75mm

PARTIAL FILL INSULATION
- 50mm VOID

B
1585 1115 - 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
EXTERNAL LINING ON ADHESIVE DABS AND
~ WaALL SKIM FINISH INTERNALLY
- 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
P LINING, 10mm ADHESIVE DABS
| EEepoR | % AND 2.5mm SKIM FINISH EACH
e (¥l | sioe
= e | - 100mm BLOCKWORK
a PARTY WALL - 100mm CAVITY, 100mm FULL
1228 ~ (ROBUST FILL (APR 1200) INSULATION
. DETAIL EM-17) | - 100mm BLOCKWORK
B~
‘C)_ o = | | | -75mm STUD, 12.5mm
R b Bathroom = :S It TIITE—E| | WALLBOARD EACH SIDE PLUS
‘ 4.7m? £ HE SKIM WITH PLYWOOD FACING
—r = = k1 - —— Line of fracking HE STUD WALL TO BATHROOM WALLS
2975 3 hoist fixed to ceiling : |
‘ ) IB 5| | ;76mmSTUD, 125mm
5 ———— =l | WALLBOARD EACH SIDE
1313 [ 910 2H— RACKING | | PLUS SKIMWITH PLYWOOD
g ‘ CID 132) ‘ i WALL FACING TO ONE SIDE.
S | e G B - e o . L[]: Bedroom 1 o5 -7 | -BLockwoRK WAL wiTH
....... AT wrts I 13.0m? 2 =1 | WALLBOARD, DABS! SKIM EACH
B ! 1100 { & ) 3 SIDE
) o ,
St ﬁ[; =73 | -LTH HOIST POSITION. STUD
Bedroom 1 e § 0 gm*’r-' e wﬁ.;-.[ﬁ,ﬂl WALL WITH KNOCKOUT PANEL
e 4 Floot = 0 672 = I
Hil o 13.6m2 S e . - TO BE READ IN CONJUNGTION WITH ALL
@ .6m - w STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DRAWINGS
2 H W St 1 = _ ALL DIMENSIONS TAKEN FROM STRUCTURE
Al " | ™ E NOT FINISH
ik ! , 0.75m gE - INTERNAL WALLS TO PROVIDE AIRBORNE
2 H o — 1| i SOUND INSULATION AT 40 RW DB
: r‘-——le - SEPARATING WALLS AS AS ROBUST DETAIL
| A7 787 1545 i E-WM-20
: SR L aE
: 5 W 2950 ‘ B
DA28; i 1
e s 3648 . Landing L
8| = [ | i & Construction
i e —— ] I
‘;F — Jl:l# &-—l E REVISIONS
—] 5 14 B E
7 T ID- This dasign Is copyright ©)
: D A ol -l 1004 :
(D203 (752G o & :
ACCESS 2| o |
_ HATCH| 3 :
— WAl 1.6m 1377 B
o C ! 1:
Bedroom 2 > F’EFJ A :
e 12m? 1 _Hi 910 } 1279 i e
0l 8 8 £(| (ID-131 )/ Bedroom 2 © 1
E ) . = B 13.1m? 3 4s
e ) N ——" By T | Bedroom 3 N .Iblem
hoist fixed to celling L ="3375 Bathroom & 1
z 2 4’8 7.7m2 I~ IHE
N 4.7m I 5 e +
™ @
o 3 PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE
STAINSACRE, N. YORKS.,
W1-30 H FIRST FLOOR PLAN
PLOT 3 &4
— i SETTING OUT
! 1115 ; 1685 ! 1227 Drown:  JMM Scale: 1:50@A3
L 6025 Date: APR Checked: GJ

brewsterh:y ¢ FiEER

5 NORTH HILL ROAD

LS6 2EN

First floor plan First floor plan \/ HEADINGLEY

——— |STAGE 1

Information/ Comments

' |STAGE 2

z, Dwg No: 422/01(03)204 C

Construction




-

||\|\||\I\
LT LE T I E

CTLTTT] Il

TT.1
H,:J] IIJIM
UL LT

TTT1111
1IIJJg]W IIT|¢

Eaves === T e R L LTI L L LT |\

LLTd

\\I\'_E

+5.47

First fioor

NN

+2.85 HE

NN
i|\||
1L

il Sl

Ground floor

9.00

Plot3-Type B Plot 4 - Type A

Front {North} Elevation

Eaves
+6.47

First floor

+2.85

Ground floor
0.00

rwp meter
housing

Side {East) Elevation

Eaves
+5.47

First floor
+2.85

Ground floor

_.. 0oo

meter

houslng

Side {West) Elevation

Eaves
__ AT
First fioor
+2.85

Ground floor
0.00

Piot 4 - Type A

Plot3-Type 8

Rear (Souih) Elevation

NOTE:

Roaof; Sandtoft Old english
clay Pantile in red.

External Walls: Red mulli clay
facing brick. Maturat York
sandstone heads & cills to
Eaves & verges: Pointed windows.
red-brick coursing & natural

York sandstone parapets.

External windows: uPvVC
casement windows with double
Rainwater goods: glazed units. Colour: RAL 1013
Heavy-grade uPVYC half-round  (Cream)

gutters on PPC aluminium

gutter spikes, round rainwater Mggm Windows: Opening
pipes and accessories black size to first floor windows to be

over 0.46m2 per unit.

KEY
. i1 Facing brick -
Clay roof tile i # Red mul
Stonework External windows

{ External doors

STAGE 1

Information/ Comments

STAGE 2

Construction

REVISICNS

This deslgn is copyrigtd ©

Tolent

PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE

STAINSACRE, N. YORKS,

ELEVATIONS
(PLOT 3 & 4)
Drawn:  JMM Scale: 1:11008A3
Daote: APR 12 Checked: GJ

brewsterl:yc [faiils

5 NORTH HILL ROAD
HEADINGLEY
LEEDRS

LS6 2EN

Dwg No: 422/01(03)210 C




7643

3738

{21, Kitchen Dining.
' ttome/

®
©

/
T_WF

150

Hallway
12.26m?

Pram store
~{benealh st
‘ 1m? floor sp

Living Room
13.9m?

3055

__Fjﬁus:_unpmmfi ) O
| \
Y i

Hallway
—9)
- 2.2m

1
- B R

T A ljying area
/1 718.3m?

I

N
\\ |

|

J

o .

Ground floor plan

Type A
2b/4p House
83m?/ 893 sqft

I i I
| Il |
,,,,, Ju___J
]
SRV
|

o)
6 7 ; ki
| SR - | :H
-
s e e e P e el
09 [T
1085 ' T!
o L7 |
L d ‘"-",n-:-:-:-:-:-:-.':'l'l'l'I'I'Z-Z-}-Z-:'Z-:-:'l-Z-:-:-:'Z:'i'Z'i'.'.-.-.-.-:-.-:':-.-'.‘l'."‘.-‘.-:-Z-Z-Z-:-I-Z % k I:O
:H {:::— 1
@]l
- WG 1118
2.7m2 f';"‘ 3

' Kitchen / Dining ‘f 7

. 16,0m?

i
I3

2998

9775

|

Ground floor plan

Type B
35/5!3 House
96m?/ 1033 sqft

STAGE 1

Information/ Comments

STAGE 2

Construction

REVISIONS

This design is copyright ©)

Tolent
PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE

STAINSACRE, N. YORKS.

GROUND FLOOR PLAN
PLOT 5 &6

Drawn: JMM
Date:  APR

Scale: 1:50@A3
Checked: GJ

brewsteriye

5 NORTH HILL RCAD
HEADINGLEY
LEEDS

LS6 2EN

Dwg No: 422/01(03)300 C




7643

| |
)

First floor plan

‘ 2299 114
— ‘_j;¢ —_—— ! )
AMAARL AAAAIRY AR B ARSI R
B C e - ! HE
E | = D |
4359 114 1507" E : ——. ' b
E - ’— ~ Blozssanae Hi wwos) | 4
i L Bathroom E o ki
= = 4.7m? B ’ |
NI 2 z ‘ He
I == 1
5| |
= — H
SN T:' N e s e ( 2 - ' : Bedroom 1 i Hl -
36 I | = L 777777 | 2 =2 | 2 3 ©
: | | | > ¢ ‘ | | | 13.0m | 2
;E - + L S=mme 7.\ —= 1 ; | HE
£ 3 . | L | ¢
£ | edroom-1. K’ oo = 06t :F
o [ A [ B 1 Iy — =
e E \ [ P > HE
© : | | I St 1 a [N ) ‘H
| I L |075m? ‘ . :‘ R e i
1 L / || Landing i -1 | i :
1 | | | | ,_L—Ll | o /
E: =4 | % ! s | ) J H
£F o \ / . I I
H: | Landing | L e
i 1 11 [~ - Lt e
2y z 2 i U iE — SETT 5
= i ‘ 15 / = S 1
> " I__, T — ‘
1. i [P B HE
g | A = B
i 3 ST 1
12 | d |
b / | \ | = ety |
b g 4 3 .‘\ T J)
da | [ \ | ! e \
1 Bedroom1 | | T - i |
q1g ] 12m? \ 0" ] | B=—==3 e S I :
2 42 | | | | | e | IJ [ : NE
3 ' L i Bedroom 2 —
& ! 2 L A1E o
nilt S S s
| | / 2 Bathroom A
X ru},re“tﬁu 0% 1603T&n'i | 5 4.7m? ‘ S Lo
al | = \ :
\ :
| b

=

First floor plan

STAGE 1

Information/ Comments

STAGE 2

Construction

REVISIONS

This dasign is copyright ©

Tolent

PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE

STAINSACRE, N, YORKS.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
PLOT 6 &6

Drawn; JMM Scale: 1:50@A3

Date: APR Checked: GJ

5 NORTH HILL ROAD
HEADINGLEY
LEEDS

Dwg No: 422/01(03)301 C




RWP

PV |
1652 x 994
X46mm @ l

230wp =

Roof plan

Type A

_ HOUSE TYPE A

X 46mm

e e |

(
A |

" RWP

HOUSE TYPE B

|-

Roof plan

Type B

STAGE 1

Information/ Cemments

STAGE 2

Construction

REVISIONS

This dasign is copyright ©)

PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE

STAINSACRE, N. YORKS.

ROOF PLAN
PLOT 5 &6

Drown:  JMM Scale:  1:50@A3
Daote: APR Checked: GJ

brewster!yc FEhlEEn.

5 NORTH HILL ROAD
HEADINGLEY
LEEDS
LS6 2EN

Dwg No: 422/01(03)302 C




7643

2243

1585

3815

1 |2
| /
@ /

1585
Kitchen Dini .
il
B
S
,‘ _‘_ 3222
ILHY 100

J00. Hallway ‘
i 7.6m? ‘

1680

2306

‘ Pram slare

1m? floo!

~{beneath stai

m store
gneath slairs)
2 floor space

(s

Hallway

12.25m

Living Room
13.9m?

4460

LSRRI

Living area
18.3m?

3102

4040

9775

..........................

Ground floor plan

Type A
2b/4p House
83m?/ 893 sqft

3149

Kitchen / Dining

16.0m?

3035

4037

Type B
3B/5P House

96m?/ 1033 sqft

Ground floor plan

WALL CONSTRUCTION KEY:

— | -102.5mm FACING BRICKWORK

L= ] | - 125mm caviry wir 7smm
SRR 2| | pARTIAL FILL INSULATION

C— 1 1 | .s50mmvoid

- 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
EXTERNAL LINING ON ADHESIVE DABS AND
WALL SKIM FINISH INTERNALLY

- 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
| UNING,10mm ADHESIVE DABS
] .| | AND2.5mm sKint FINISH EACH
Y R | sioe
e ' | - 100mm BLOCKWORK
PARTY WALL - 100mm CAVITY, 100mm FULL
(ROBUST FILL (APR 1200) INSULATION

DETAIL EM-17) - 100mm BLOCKWORK

- 756mm STUD, 12.5mm
WALLBOARD EACH SIDE PLUS
SKIM WITH PLYWOQD FACING
TO BATHROOM WALLS

STUD WALL

—t | - 75mm sTUD, 12.5mm
7;} WALLBOARD EACH SIDE
RACKING PLUS SKIM WITH PLYWOOD
WALL FACING TO ONE SIDE.

- TI - BLOCKWORK WALL WITH
=1 | WALLBOARD, DABS/ SKIM EACH

- LTH HOIST POSITION. STUD
WALL WITH KNOCKOUT PANEL

SIDE

LTH Ful kgt epsning

-TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DRAWINGS

- ALL DIMENSIONS TAKEN FROM STRUCTURE
NOT FINISH

- INTERNAL WALLS TO PROVIDE AIRBORNE
SOUND INSULATION AT 40 RW DB

- SEPARATING WALLS AS AS ROBUST DETAIL
E-Wi-20

REVISIONS

This deslgn Is copyright ©

Tolent

PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
SCRAPER LANE

STAINSACRE, N. YORKS.

\ GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PLOT 5 &6

\i SETTING OUT

Diawn:  JMM
Dite:  APR

Scale: 1:50@QA3
Checked: GJ

STAGE 1

Information/ Comments

STAGE 2

Construction

bl\'ewslerhyr.- archite

5 NORTH HILL ROAD
HEADINGLEY
LEEDS

LS6 2EN

N

Dwg No: 422/01(03)303 C




7643

WALL CONSTRUCTION KEY:
— | - 102.5mm FACING BRICKWORK
- 6025 | B | jl - 125mm CAVITY WITH 75mm
" 7 | PARTIAL FILL INSULATION
625 1042 1677 r o C— 1 | -sommvoi
- 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
EATERNAL LINING ON ADHESIVE DABS AND
S WALL SKIM FINISH INTERNALLY
- 12.5mm WALLBOARD DRY
— | LINING,10mm ADHESIVE DABS
- T C .| | AND 2.5mm sk FiRisH EACH
- N
2 i1 ] | | e anciiont
E PARTY WALL - 100mm CAVITY, 100mm FULL
1228 1585 , 2010 - 4E (ROBUST FILL (APR 1200) INSULATION
' H—T H DETAILEM-17) | - 100mm BLOCKWORK
20 3
: Bathroom 8 iS | | -75mm sTUD, 12.5mm
4.7m2 rst go WALLBOARD EACH SIDE PLUS
LM - —ldE P E T | SKIMWITH PLYWOOD FACING
A 2075 |3 | it STUD WALL TO BATHROOM WALLS
1| g ' —~ | - 75mm STUD, 125mm
: /910 2} - ======-= | WALLBOARD EACH SIDE
| © [l RACKING PLUS SKIMWITH PLYWOOD
1 » l}: (ID-154 ) ‘ _ Bedroom 1 WALL FACING TO ONE SIDE.
H ARSAMARALAN | _}7: = ~ 2 8 ?l - BLOCKWORK WALL WITH
El: : — 1 & 13.0m 5 B =1 | WALLBOARD, DABS/ SKIM EACH
it a7 1 o0 | 12 & Ik il
i o St -;%, ‘ - I T j{ - LTH HOIST POSITION. STUD
BEdieo 1 M 7% ) ‘ 0.9 ID-153 | imtrtrerreperia] | WALLWITH KNOCKOUT PANEL
31 © 2 Aldng = DE~ | . T .
Hl @ 13.6m oy =t ‘ o H - TO BE READ IN CONJUNGTION WITH ALL
SR w st 7_1}%__ ' STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS DRAWINGS
: - 7 St1 | - 1 - ALL DIMENSIONS TAKEN FROM STRUGTURE
| ‘ , 0 _{,sz‘ f 1 NOT FINISH
o == ==V . Lariti F - INTERNAL WALLS TO PROVIDE AIRBORNE
: 2 anding \ IE SOUND INSULATION AT 40 RW DB
: A 757 A= - ' - SEPARATING WALLS AS AS ROBUST DETAIL
1 _,__T_f__. i B E-WHi-20
! / [] o 2950 e
; — © ‘H
1l » 3648 |9*145 5 Landing L = |
2| = C ] 1144 2= : =tbl| B
= 2 78] 4 (ECA N - - S— 151 REVISIONS
Q*‘::[ o _ ‘ | (ipds1) i
,._4;% C]DI ; = | “: {\CCESl 5 f j This deslgn s copyright ©)
| G R — HATCH E
: ‘ 7 o prietedl |
ACCESﬁg_ St 1 ' —
N HATCH| — 75 \
T e2Zed 1.5m* ] | 1377 | * 910 g
© . B e e——— | ) = i
Bedroom 2 & 3 — | ID-150
, 12me 1l ot0 [ 1279 1 i
8 ; 7 : H '
| g 8 '—g ID-149 e i Bedroom 2 ©
= H 13.1m? S
et # = - Bedroom 3 D .Iblem
| 3 3375_Bathroom X 7 7me (1
I = 2 JAm P~ | 4
5 4.7m & i3 ‘H
T I (42 ™ 1
s 3 PROP'D FAMILY HOUSING
- SCRAPER LANE
I W1-44
| —‘ STAINSACRE, N, YORKS.
- T RO |
M5 _| 1585 \ 1790 [ 1022 L_ 8‘1_; T i . FIRST FLOOR PLAN
0 q: / !
6330 2 —— 1] | A | PLOT 5 &6
T — ‘ ‘ SETTING OUT
! |
|_850 ! 1248 ! 1115 ! 1585 ! 1227 ! Dfawn: JMM Scale: 1:50@A3
6025 i Dpt& APR Checked: GJ

b}ewsterbye architects
5 NORTH HILL ROAD

First floor plan First floor plan \/ HEADIGLEY

STAGE 1 Lsoar

LS8 2EN
Information/ Comments 011 27

Teteghone
| tacsimlie

STAGE 2

Construction

Dwg No: 422/01(03)304 C






